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Pre bid Meeting for Security Services for Metro Bus System Dated: 28.08.2012 
 

MINUTES OF MEETING 

COMMENTS / QUERIES RESPONSE 

SECURITY 2000 
 

1. Security for MBS corridor is a 

risky job as there are different 

levels of threats including 

terrorism. There should be 

adequate number of vigilant 

guards. 

 

 

2. What will be the fare media 

 

 

3. Is there any surveillance system 

decided for the MBS corridor. 

 

 

4. Is it possible to place security 

personnel in the control room?  

 

5. There should be barriers 

installed at intersections to stop 

unauthorized entrance of 

vehicles in the MBS corridor 

 

6. The penalties for the 

passengers traveling without 

ticket should be strict. 

 

 

 

Every bidder has to bid based on his own 

understanding of the scope of work mentioned in 

the RFP.  It is up to the bidder to decide what 

security measures need to be taken including 

number of guards. To further facilitate the bidders, 

PMU-MBS/PMA may refine the RFP based on the 

feed back from the bidders.  

 

The fare media will be electronic, consisting of 

RFID Tokens and Smart Cards  

 

Yes, the surveillance system will be provided for 

the entire MBS corridor.  The corridor will be 

monitored through a Control Center  

 

Yes, the provisions can be made 

 

 

The provisions are made, will be done if need 

arises. 

 

 

 

 

The point is noted. 
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7. Tender should be called for 

Skilled bids  to ensure the 

participation of only those 

bidders who are technically and 

financially capable 

 

 

8. What is the last submission 

date of the Tender 

 

 

 

 

The RFP contains Technical Evaluation Criteria in 

which the bidder has to score minimum 70% 

marks to qualify. Financial bids will be considered 

only of those bidders which are technically 

qualified. Keeping this procedure in view, skilled 

bids are not required. 

 

The tenders can be submitted on or before 1500 

hours, on 4th September 2012  

SECURITY SOLUTIONS 
 

1. There are chances that security 

personnel responsible for 

collecting fines may be involved 

in misuse of money or fraud.  

 

2. Does the scope of work include 

entire corridor?   

 

3. It will be difficult for a single 

company to provide security 

services for the entire corridor. 

 

4. In how much time, the bid 

security will be returned 

 

 

 

 

5. What will be number of hours of 

daily bus operations? 

 

 

The security company will be responsible for that. 

However PMU-MBS/PMA may have a financial 

oversight mechanism to further address this isue. 

 

 

Yes 

 

 

The bidders can form  joint ventures. The joint 

venture can have up to 4 members. 

 

 

Bid security will be returned to the successful 

bidder as soon as he furnishes the performance 

security.  

 

 

 

There will be 16 hours of daily bus operations; 

however security services will be on round the 
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6. Security Service Provider will 

require at least 4 weeks for 

training the guards and other 

procedures, before start of the 

MBS Operations. 

 

 

clock basis, 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. 

 

 

The Security Service Provider may be facilitated 

to get priority slot for training organized by Home 

Department. 

 

GHOSIA GUARDS 
 

1. Will security be provided in the 

bus? 

 

2. Will there be female guards? 

 

 

 

No, it is not needed as approximately after every 

one Km, there is a bus station.  

 

 

It is up to bidder’s discretion and understanding of 

the scope of work. There is no restriction for  

gender in RFP. 

OREL SMS 
 

1. What is the difference between 

Tender Security and Bid 

Security? The amount for the 

Bid Security is mentioned as 

one million, while the amount 

for Tender Security is 

mentioned as 5 lakh. 

 

 

 

 

There is no difference between Bid Security and 

Tender Security. The amount of Bid Security is 

PKR 5 Lac.  

The amount of Bid Security mentioned as one 

million, on page 6 of the RFP, is a typographical 

error. The Addendum-1 has already been issued 

and can be downloaded from the sites mentioned 

in RFP 
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Note: 
 
Subject to the above and due to the additional information received from various quarters, 
Addendum-2 is being furnished on the websites specified in the RFP 
 
 

 
LIST OF PARTICIPANTS 

 
Sr. 
No Name & Designation Company Mobile 

Number E-mail Address 

1.      
  Lt Col ® Shahnawaz  OREL SMS 

Pvt.  Ltd. 0300-4338575 Orelsms.lahore@yahoo.com 

2.      
  

Syed Mohsin Raza 
Manager Marketing  

Vital Security 
Pvt.  Ltd. 0300-4523309 wchaudhery@hotmail.com  

3.      
  Lt Col ® Pervez Sarwer  Security 

Solutions 0302-8476744 Securitysolutions.com.pk 

4.      
  Faisal Ali  Security 2000 

Pvt.  Ltd. 0300-8409910 faisal@security2000.com 

5.      
  Ashraf Hanif  SOS Pakistan 0300-8731959 sospakistan@hotmail.com  

6.      
  H.A.Shakil SOS Pakistan 

Pvt.  Ltd. 0331-2847099   

7.      
  Maj Ayyaz Bashir  Ghosia 

Guards 0300-5212899 ghosiaguards@hotmail.com 

 


